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SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
    

Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture  
  
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 

excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

 
B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
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2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Chris
Typewritten text
4/20/2022

Chris
Typewritten text
Arana Group Inc

Chris
Line
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
 

END OF SECTION

Chris
Typewritten text
THE SMITH COMPANY INC		

Chris
Typewritten text
gregboom@smithcodoors.com

Chris
Typewritten text
3432 SWETZER RD STE K, LOOMIS, CA 95650

Chris
Typewritten text
747469

Chris
Typewritten text
65,170.00

Chris
Typewritten text
OVERHEAD COILING DOORS
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
 

END OF SECTION
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
 

END OF SECTION



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

4/20/22 BEAM Construction



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 











GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

Date Name of Firm or Corporation 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

4/19/22 BEAM Construction

QMI

800-446-2500

mwegner@qmiusa.com

Shutters

16,0000

x

x
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[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
    
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture  

  
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 

excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

 
B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

4/20/2022                     CLW Builders, Inc.
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

x

x

x

x

Excel Site Services

SSF CA

Demo, Grading, Misc Trenching, Earthwork

x

Cal Pacific Construction

Pacifica CA

x

Roof Protection, Doors & Hardware, Rough Carpentry, Glue-Lam, Vapor Barrier, Concrete
Form, Rebar, C.I.P., Dowels, Gypsum Board, Insulation

Pioneer Contractors

SF CA

x x x

Roofing, Flashing, Barrier, Sheetmetal, Joint Sealants

Exterior Glazed Assembly, Glazing, Hardware

830908

964353

777064 189,000

Core Glass

SSF CA 

x

924066



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

x

x

x

x

KZ Tile

SSF CA

Tiling

x

Slater Custom Painting

SF CA

Painting & Coatings

RP Coatings

Hayward CA

Resinous Flooring, Polished Concrete 

Landscaping, Irrigation, Planting, Landscape Structures

767277

937380

x x x

538214

x

29,700

Eggli Landscape

x

Menlo Park CA



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

x

x

x

x

Priority Architectural Graphics

SF CA

Signage & Site Signage

x

Murphy Specialties

Vacaville CA

x

Toilet Accessories

IBS USA

SF CA

x x x

Structural Steel & Metals

Casework, Woodwork & Countertops

x x

BK Mill

x

763170

956735

825156

Newark CA

428941

11,750

42,000



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

x

x

x

x

D & S Leong Associates

SF CA

Plumbing, Drinking Fountain

x

Q4 Mechanical

SF CA

x

HVAC

Volk Electric

Treasure Island CA

x x x

Electrical & Fire Alarm

Doors & Hardware

x x

x x

618294

1006003

911055

City Door

SF CA

x

75,000

x x

160,000

198,000

230,000



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION

25

28



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

4/20/2022                        CLW Builders, Inc.

x

North Bay Overhead

x

Petaluma CA

Security Overhead Coiling Door



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

 
END OF SECTION



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
    
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture  

  
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 

excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

 
B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

04/18/22 CWS Construction Group, Inc.



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Interstate paving and grading

X

75,000592807
100006122

Landscape

650-369-03033585 Haven Ave,. Ste G, menlo Park, CA

jmorrison@egglilandscape.comEggli Landscape

X

192,850428941

1000003062

Casework

510-713-043037523 sycamore St, Newark, CA

Jkorhummel@bkmill.comBK Mill

X

henrybropaint@gmail.comSlater Custom Painting

X

gary@igpinc.com

128 South Maple Ave, South San Francisco, CA

Earthwork

650-952-7333

232,800
1000000755

366020

937380

1000010960

Painting

415-424-9282850 South Van Ness, San Francisco, CA

1

0000005559
38,123

X X



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

2

81500
X

917823

1000016060
Steel

415-642-4074368 Magellan Ave, San Francisco, CA

Bannonconstruction@gmail.comBannon
X

DC Tile

X

1051657
1000367971

X

Glazing

925-495-41737667 Longard Street, Livermore, ca

omid@americanglass.comAmerican Glass

X

X

4384 west pine haven drive, tracy, ca

cathy@barthroofing.comBarth
X

605586
1000395451

Tile

530-268-02751085 alpine way, colfax, ca

ben@dctile.com

X

35,500

TextTextText

115,000
X

1000001384
760030

Roofing

925-577-5238



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

100002302

Rebar

X

925-449-6999542 Mcgraw ave, livermore, ca

robin@mcr.comMission City rebar

XX

735725
1000014637

Drywall

707-241-591625 Adams Lane, Petaluma, CA

pacshores1@yahoo.comPacific Shores

X

abco@abcoair.comABCO
X

38,000
X

273978

40,000

415-533-6327

carlos@apelectrical.com

XX

1000024206
209064

HVAC

415-648-7135475 barneveld ave, san francisco, ca

1000046888

Electrical

56 Burr Ave, San Francisco, CA

All Phase Electrical

X

975841

Text

X

TextTextTextText

X

Text
Text

360,000

257,000



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION

186,000
X

802006
100003935

Plumbing

707-5ths 71-1195461 todd road, santa rosa, ca
Rgran2828@aol.comRG Plumbing

X

X

100000978
628422

Roll up doors/security shutter

415-824-8500745 cesar chavez, san francisco, ca

ken@ucgd.com

X

UCGD

55,000

35

23



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

04/18/2022 CWS Construction Group, Inc.

UCGD

X

55,000628422
100000978

Security Shutters
415-824-8500745 cesar chavez, san 

francisco, ca

ken@ucgd.com

X



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

 
END OF SECTION



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

 
END OF SECTION



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

4/20/22 Roebuck Construction, Inc.



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Demolition & Grading

Asphalt Paving

Landscaping, Etc

Reinforcing Steel

1 5
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

 586844

Asbestos Mngmt. Group, Inc.

Oakland

aarce@amgofca.com

Ronan Construction , Inc.

997619
10000009218

381757

Marina Landscape

chris@ronanconstructioninc.com
1485 Bayshore, San Francisco

27,000

492862

CTyrrell@marinaco.com

Mission City Rebar

273978

542 McGraw Ave. Livermore
Robin@missioncityrebar.com

x

5036 Blum Road Martinez



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Structural Steel & Railings

Roofing & Sheetmetal

Storefronts, Glazing

Drywall & Insulation

2 5
x

Big Valley Metals 

x

x

x

x
S&R Drywall

1047655

San Francisco Roofing Services

1000063028
170,000

x

595258

srossa@srdrywall.com
80 Tanforan, South San Francisco

2115 Jennings St, San Francisco
manny@sfroofingservices.com

x

826708

P. O. Box 934  West Sacramento
kara@bvmetals.com

162,600

SF Window Factory
64 Dorman, San Francisco

943933

sales@sfwindowfactory.com

x



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Tile

Epoxy Flooring & Concrete Sealing

Food Service Equipment

Window Treatments

3 5
x

x

x

Baker's Floor & Surface

San Mateo

977260

x

x

x
Cutting Edge Drapery

San Francisco

753141

Info@cuttingedgedrapery.com

info@bakersfloorandsurface.com
m

x

DC Tile

x
226408

1085 Alpine Way, Colfax
ben@dc-tile.com

East Bay restaurant Supply michael@ebrs.net

278101



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Plumbing

HVAC

Electrical & F/A

4 5
x

x

x

D&S Leong Associates, Inc

618294
1000004718

136,300

dsassociates3838@yahoo.com
1719 Yosemite, San Francisco

x

abco@abcoair.comABCO Mechanical Contractors

475 Barnveld Ave., San Francisco

209064 257,095
x x

1166 Shafter, San Francisco

Red Dipper Electric info@reddipper.com

1036788
339,188

x



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

5 5

25

26



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

Date Name of Firm or Corporation 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

04/20/22 Roebuck Construction, Inc.

x

x

Overhead Coiling Doors



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

END OF SECTION



















GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
    
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture  

  
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 

excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

 
B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

4/20/2022 Treaty Construction



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 













GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

4/20/2022 Treaty Construction



GOLDEN GATE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE (REBID) Sourcing Event ID: 0000006109 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
 

END OF SECTION
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Mathews Mechanical

x

7752 Enterprise Dr Newark, CA 94560 510-475-9950
Roof Fall Protection System

1000029681

643197

x
23,320

dhughes@matchmec.com

x

Bannon Construction

368 Magellan Ave San Francisco 94116

Structural Steel/Metals

1000016060

917823

x x x

bannonconstruction@gmail.com

415-642-4074

81,500

x

x

De Anza Tile Co 

45755 Northport Loop West, Fremont 94538

Tiling

1000001077

402306

jeanette@deanzatile.com

510-933-7600

30,610

x

Marina Landscape Inc

5036 Blum Rd Martinez 94553
estimator@marinaco.com

Landscaping/Irrigation/Boulders/Resetting Pavers

1000000079

492862

925-243-0288

x
76,624



x

Barth Roofing Co. 

4384 West Pine Haven Dr

760030

x

x

x x

OBS Engineering Inc

1555 Yosemite Ave St 2 San Francisco 94124

Demo, Earthwork, Aggregate Base, and Asphalt

admin@obs-engineering.com

415-875-9902

1000056697

1006244 196,000

x

Valdez Painting Inc. 
jadamson@vpi.net 

2400 Alhambra Blvd Sacramento 95817

Painting

1000010016

897696

916-545-2243

25,830

x

Kearny Plumbing

101 Knollview Way San Francisco 94131

Plumbing

1000439127

1013245

x x x

x

cathy@daeginc.com

925-577-5238

116,200

185,000

eamon@kearneyplumbinginc.com

415-619-3344

Roofing

100001384

x



S&R Drywall

x

jeff@srdryywall.com

650-588-626680 Tanforan Ave South San Francisco

Drywall, Insulation

100027389

595258 58,622
x

x

Atlantis Interiors Inc

2350 Marinship Way Sausalito 94965 

Acoustical Ceilings

1000028777

618201

x
2,517

415-332-6500

Cutting Edge Drapery

15 Dorman Ave San Francisco 94124
jonathan@cuttingedgedrapery.com

415-824-6000
Roller Shades

1000030557

753141 11,937
x

x

x

Q4 Mechanical Corp
q4mechanical@gmail.com

850 S Van Ness Ave St 24 San Francisco 94110 415-251-3091
Mechanical

10000329312

1006003 199,000
x x x

ai2x2@aol.com



x

BK Mill & Fixtures

37523 Sycamore St. Newark 94560

jkorhummel@bkmill.com

510-7713-0430
Casework/Countertops

10000003062

428941 192,850
x

 x

McKee & Company Electric

594 Monterey Blvd San Francisco 94127

romeo@mckeeelectric.com

510-330-6989

Electrical 

1000056905

952504 295,678
x x x

x

American Glass

7667 Longard Rd Livermore 94551

omid.arjummand@american-glass.us

925-495-4173
Exterior Glazed Assemblies, Glazing

1000367971

1051657

x
149,165

x

x

ProWest Wall Products kirsten@prowestwall.com

1309 Tradewinds Cir

FRP

1000041721

1014800 5,150

916-572-0742



x

Polished Concrete Topping/Resinous Flooring

19,400

Bay Area Concretes

5637 La Ribera St

jf@bayareaconcretes.com

925-245-8900

1000005107

242104

x









25

25



x

United California Glass & Door

745 Cesar Chavez San Francisco 94124

628422

1000000978

jennifer@ucgd.com

415-824-8500

51,992

Exterior Roll Up Security Shutters

x
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